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Presenter(s): David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction
Ana Laura Castillon, Career & Technical Education Director

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

TO CONGRATULATE ATE THE EPHS NATIONAL ARCHERY in the SCHOOLS PROGRAM
TEAM FOR QUALIFYING FOR NATIONALS. THEY QUALIFIED WITH A TEAM SCORE

OF 1526.
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Briefly descrlbe the action required.
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unding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.
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Eagle Pass Independent School District
Career and Technical Education
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DATE: March 30, 2023

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Ana Laura Castillon, CTE Director 0’//
RE: Recognition of EPHS NASP ARCHERY TEAM

I would like to request that the EPHS NASP Archery Team be recognized at the next
regular school board meeting. They qualified for Nationals on March 21-23 in Belton,
Texas with a team score of 1526.

The National Archery in the Schools Program has students learn focus, self-control,
discipline, patience, and the life lessons required to be successful in the classroom and in
life.

Team members include:

Seniors: Carilyn Cardenas, Sadie Smith, Justin Rodriguez, Jacqueline Wright, Victor
Landin, Danzel Ulep and Daniel Ulep.

Juniors: Monique Rodriguez and Yleana Zambrano

Sophomores: Caitlyn Cardenas, Joshua De Leon, Sierah Flores, Marichel Hernandez,
Jacqueline Ramirez and Christina Williams.

Freshman: Gael Arizpe Gomez

The team is coached by Mr. Carlos Cardenas. CTE Ag Science teacher.

Please call me should you need additional information.

Approved:

David éaﬂﬂo, E’xecutive Director for Instruction



